
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Memorandum 

To:  Rochelle City Council  

From: John Bearrows, Mayor 

Date: June 23, 2025 

Re: Appointment of Commission/Board Members 
 

Every July 1st, we have new or reappointed Advisory Board/Commission members to be approved by the 

Council. 

For new terms starting 7/1/2025 they are: 

Name Board/Commission  Term Expires 

Timothy Bowerman Planning & Zoning Commission  7/1/2028 

Patrick Hickey Planning & Zoning Commission  7/1/2028 

Wendell A. Colwill Planning & Zoning Commission  7/1/2028 

Kurt Wolter Planning & Zoning Commission  7/1/2028 

Chris Tenggren (At-large Member) Planning & Zoning Commission  7/1/2028 

    

Jim May Police and Fire Commissioners  7/1/2028 

    

Lance Charnock  Golf Course Advisory  7/1/2028 

Mark Gillis Golf Course Advisory  7/1/2028 

Don Geralds Golf Course Advisory  7/1/2028 

    

     

  VACANCIES STILL OPEN:                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

 Planning & Zoning Commission 2 Term ending 7/1/2028 (non-voting) 


